



Idaho State Offroad Association

Monthly Business Meeting Minutes

for
Wednesday, June 7th 2023

Monthly Business Meetings Schedule (first Wednesday of every month at 7:00 PM)

Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 7th @ 7:00pm

Next meeting date: Wednesday, July 5th

Link to the meeting via the Associations website Events Calendar

Click here:

Board of Directors 2023

<u>Director – Corrie Dashnaw (SRO)</u>	Email: corriedashnaw68@gmail.com	Phone: (208) 821-1193
<u>1st Asst. Director – Klint Breeding (IOR)</u>	Email: Owyheeeoffroadparts@outlook.com	Phone: (208) 994-1380
<u>2nd Asst. Director – Josh Martin (SIORA)</u>	Email: joshm.jmk@gmail.com	Phone: (208) 308-2078
<u>Secretary – Tammie Mallory (SRO)</u>	Email: tam102169@yahoo.com	Phone: (208) 821-1193
<u>Treasurer – Heather Hampton (SRO)</u>	Email: hh102574@gmail.com	Phone: (208) 821-1193

Welcome everyone!

Attendance: Corrie, Klint, Josh, Heather, Tammie

IOR – TJ Freeman

SRO –

SIORA –

Agenda Topics:

Blue Ribbon Coalition membership – We are going to pay for our annual membership based on it being voted on during the Annual meeting in March.

Tread Lightly: There are 2 different club level memberships: \$250 – 5 BFG rebate cards, individual discounts for club members, and numerous other benefits. \$100 – recognition of your club with a link to your club on the Tread Lightly site, this is already included in the \$250 membership. We are able to use their logo on our literature. They do advertise associations and clubs that are members. We are going to join at the \$250 level to reap those benefits, we will also be joining as individual discounted memberships.



Idaho State Offroad Association

Monthly Business Meeting Minutes

for
Wednesday, June 7th 2023

Land Use: Corrie attended the BLM meeting here in Idaho Falls. Questions were posed about trails on the map that were confusing as they were shown. The BLM took this as an opportunity for them to learn of the trails that are popular and to learn more details about certain trails in our areas. As the phases move on, we have to make sure that we speak out to the roads, trails and areas we want them to be aware of. If we miss the opportunity to bring this to their attention, we will not be able to add or make changes to the decisions they make in the upcoming phases. The BRC is acting on behalf of the trail users. We have not heard any thing shared via IRC regarding the current BLM land use plan. The IRC is currently focused on the BLM wanting to reclassify recreation areas for conservation concerns. It would be beneficial to meet with our local Fish & Game, Parks & Rec, and BLM reps to learn about what we need to do to be represented and heard on these concerns. The plan is to apply for a grant for OHV use, come November. It is foolish for full size to leave this kind of money on the table.

ISORA Camp Out - Campout: Ketchum/Haley area... Do we want to open it up to everyone or keep member only? If open to public, do an RSVP request to manage numbers. We will be opening up the campout event and post on Facebook and have RSVP option.

What's been done: Bylaws voted in, EIN, Non-profit status, Insurance, Website updated, Stickers

What's being planned:

Corrie is working on a sweatshirt sleeve design with offroad treads going up the arm in red white and blue.

Camp Out

Operating Manual / Procedures

Brochures to hand out to promote the Association. Educational information on trail usage, being good land ambassadors, and local trail details for each region represented by member clubs. Include a QR code to speak to responsible trail and land usage. Use QR codes in the brochure to link to information, clubs specific details, etc.